WCLX
Westport Broadcasting
19 Boas Lane
Wilton, CT 06897

Phone: 203-762-9425
E-Mail: wwdj@optonline.net

November 20, 2009

Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary

Federal Communications Commission
Office of the Secretary

445 12th Street, SW

Washington, DC 20554

Re:  Change of Main Studio Location

WCLX at Westport, New York
Facility ID 72034

Dear Madame Secretary:

Received & Inspected

NOV 30 2009
FCC Mail Room
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Pursuant to Section 73.1125 of the Commission’s rules, we hereby notify the
Commission of a change in the main studio location for the above-captioned station to:

560 Lake Street
Bridport, VT 05734-9593

(This is a correction, it is not 760 Lake St..)  The new location falls within 25 miles
of our community of license of Westport, NY, and a toll free number is available to
residents thereof.  The mailing address for the licensee remains unchanged.

Respectfully submitted,

Oy

Dennis Jackson
Principal " -7




